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From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Thursday, May 08, 2008 3:04 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080252-T1; CASR title minor edit

Dorothy,

Please edit the docket title’s d/b/a based on this email:

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective May 5, 2008, by NexUSTel LLC

d/b/a Nexus123.

to

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective May 5, 2008, by NexUSTel LLC

d/b/a Nexus 123.

Thank you,

Toni

Fictitious Name Detail

NEXUS 123

Filing Information
Document

Number G08036900033
Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 02/05/2008
Expiration

Date 12/31/2013
Current

Owners

County  DADE
Total

Pages

Events

Filed NONE

FE!

Number NONE

Mailing Address

9100 S. DADELAND BLVD., SUITE 1500

MIAMI, FL 33156

5/8/2008

DOCUMENT HUMEFR-DATE

03833 HAY-B8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Owner Information

NEXUSTEL LLC

9100 S. DADELAND BLVD., SUITE 1500
MIAMI, FL 33156

FEI Number: 26-1802267

Document Number: MO8000000589

Document images
02/05/2008 -- REGISTRATION

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Limited Liability Company
NEXUSTEL LL.C

Filing Information

Document Number MOB000000589

FEI Number 261802267
Date Filed 02/05/2008
State DE

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

9100 S. DADELAND BLVD., SUITE 1500
MIAMI FL 33156

Mailing Address

9100 S. DADELAND BLVD,, SUITE 1500
MIAMI FL 33156

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

CASSORA ACQUISITION GROUP LLC
125 CANAL LANDING BLVD.
ROCHESTER NY 14626

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

02/05/2008 -- Foreign Limited

5/8/2008

Page 2 of 2



